

CURRICULUM VITAE

Guo Yu Min

Date of birth: September 19, 1964

Present occupation:

Lecturer and researcher. April 2008 - present.

College of Nature Conservation, Beijing Forestry University;

Research on ecology of Hooded Crane, Great Bustard, and on bird migration;

Cooperate with Da Zhanhe Wetland Nature Reserve, Xinqing Hooded Crane Nature Reserve, where spend 3 months annually during crane breeding season;

Lecturer on “Animal ecology”;

Supervised/managed several research projects with total budget of 1100000 RMB supported by China Forest Service, Northeast Asia Crane Network, National Nature Fund, Whitley Fund for Nature, etc.);

Published 20 research papers. Created and support bi-lingual web-sites

www.grusmonacha.org

www.otistarda.org

Previous experience record:

(Position - Date -Location - Organization and Program - Responsibilities)

Assistant professor of Zoology 2002 -2005

Daqing Normal University. Department of Life Sciences.

Tought Animal Ecology, Wildlife protection and management. Lead field practice in wildlife biology.

Nature Reserve Planner.

Nature Reserves of Heilongjiang Province.

- **Xinqing Hooded Crane NR 2007-**
- **Da Zhanhe Wetland Nature Reserve (inventory, master plan, inventory database) 2002,2005;**
- **Cuibei Wetland Nature Reserve (inventory database)2004-2005;**
- **Dongfanghong Nature Reserve (inventory materials, environmental education products) 2005;**
- **Hong Xing Wetland Nature Reserve (inventory materials, environmental education products)2005;**
- **Wuyiling Nature Reserve(inventory materials, environmental education products)2005;**
- **Fenghuangshan Nature Reserve (inventory report, inventory materials database, environmental education products)2005**
- **Taiping Nature Reserve (inventory, master plan, inventory database) 2002;**
- **Xiao Heishan Nature reserve (inventory) 2001;**

Lead or participated in expert groups tasked with developing management plans, inventories and performing other tasks to enable planning, establishment, upgrading, management and public outreach work of nature reserves.

Project Leader.

Inventory of Breeding population of Hooded Crane. 2003-2010

Inventory of Cranes of Lesser Xingan Mountains 2004-present

Project of Wildlife Department of China State Forestry Agency

Organize project on surveying potential habitat of endangered species, population inventory, research on threats, development of educational materials and execution of public outreach programs.

Assistant professor of Wildlife Science 2000-2002

Daqing School of Economics.

Taught Propagation and management of economically valuable animals and Wildlife veterinary.

Consultant on bird banding and bird conservation

Dongfanghong Nature Reserve 2005

Xingkaihu National Nature Reserve 2005

Da Zhanhe Wetland Nature Reserve 2004-present

Qingfeng Birdbanding station 2001-present

Nen River Birdbanding Station 1999- present

Xinqing Hooded Crane NR 2007-present

Developed planning documents on station establishment, trained staff, conducted technical supervision of station operations, inventoried and mapped bird distribution and migration patterns, assisted stations in enforcement of bird protection and developed environmental education programs and products.

Wildlife Biologist 1997-2000

Wildlife inventory team of Heilongjiang Province Forestry Bureau

Conducted wildlife inventories of Lesser Xingan and other regions of the province, also served as photographer and cameraman for the inventory team.

Wildlife Exhibit Organizer and Author

Heilongjiang Nature Museum 2000

North East Forestry University 2002

Annual Bird Protection Week (various public facilities)2000-2005

Developed environmental education exposition for public education (using own. archive of nature photographs)

Education:

**Postdoctoral research at Capital Normal University, school of Life Science.
2005-2008**

Doctoral student (Dissertation defended on June 9,2005)

North East Forestry University. School of wildlife resources. 2002-2005

Conducted 3 year research on breeding population of Hooded Crane of Lesser Xingan Mountains.

Master's degree student

North East Forestry University. School of wildlife resources. 2000-2002

Master's thesis: "Research Methods on Migrating Birds of Heilongjiang Province (including management of bird banding operations)"

College student

Harbin Normal University. Department of Biology 1984-1988

Major - Biology. Thesis: Inventory of Forest Birds of Harbin

Participation in societies, conferences, etc.

Zoological Society of Heilongjiang - Member of Planning Board

Member of Policy Council of Representatives of the Daqing City 2001-2005

Student Supervisor - China Society of Science and Technology 2002

Miscellaneous:

Participated in the First Amur/Heilong green Belt workshop in Russia(2004) and organized study tour for Russian Nature reserve professionals to Da Zhanhe Nature Reserve.

Organized International Workshop on Bird Banding at Nenjiang bird Banding Station (2000), International symposium on Great Bustard conservation (2010)

Hold patents for 3 inventions.

In May 2007 received Whitley Award from Whitley Fund for Nature,

Language:

Chinese - Native

English - Reading-good,

Writing -Satisfactory,

Speaking - requires improvement.